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Raquel Tully 0% 0000 -01
From: Paula Isler SEPOBTY sl

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 2:20 PM 8 3 1 MAR 9 1 2008

To: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE: Payment received

Please apply the $692 payment toward the $650 2007 RAF balance, $35 penalty, and $7 interest.

As far as the $1,000 payment is concerned, this is for a fine that will be imposed later in the year. | had advised the company that if
payment was not postmarked by a specific date, they would be fined, but [ have not even started opening RAF dockets yet. Please
deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $800 in the General Revenue

Fund. Please provide me with proof of payment so that | can include the information when [ do open the docket against TRICOM
USA, Inc. (TJ087).

Thanks.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 12:01 PM
To: Paula Isler
Subject:

I received two checks from Tricom in the amount of $692.00 and $1000.00. | know the $692.00 is for TJ087, however | am not sure
what the $1000.00 is for, please let me know.

Thanks Qw t@58
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onvention on the Contract for the International Carriage of Goods by Road (the “CMR Convention”). For stopping places, contact your local UPS office or UPS Service Contractor.

«d conditions of carriage. Carriage hereunder may be subject to the rules relating to the liability and other terms and/or conditions established by the Convention for the Unification of Certain Rules Relating to
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